
From: Robinson, Candace
To: Water Permits; Corey Click
Subject: [EXTERNAL] TNR050866 -- 2022 Annual Stormwater Monitoring Report and DMR Submittal for Eastman Stores

Lot Relocation to Glass Plant
Date: Thursday, March 23, 2023 2:22:07 PM

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. *** 

Hello,
 
Please find attached the 2023 Annual Stormwater Monitoring Report for Stormwater Discharges
Associated with Industrial Activities under the Tennessee Multi-Sector General NPDES Permit (TMSP)
for the Eastman Stores Lot Relocation to Glass Plant.
 
If you have questions about this submittal, please contact me at (423) 229-4272 or via electronic
mail at candace.robinson@eastman.com.
 
Thanks,
 
 
Candace Robinson | Eastman
Environmental Representative
Env. Operations Water/Waste
Candace.Robinson@eastman.com
Office: +1 423 229 4272
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 Eastman Chemical Company 
P.O. Box 1973 

 Kingsport, TN 37662 

March 23, 2023 

Mr. Corey Click
Environmental Protection Specialist 
Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation 
Division of Water Resources 
Johnson City Environmental Field Office 
2305 Silverdale Road 
Johnson City, TN 37601 

Subject: 2023 Annual Stormwater Monitoring Report and Discharge Monitoring Report 

  TMSP TNR050866 
  Eastman Stores Lot Relocation to Glass Plant 
  Kingsport, Sullivan County  

Dear Mr. Click: 

Please find enclosed the 2023 Annual Stormwater Monitoring Report for Stormwater Discharges 
Associated with Industrial Activities under the Tennessee Multi-Sector General NPDES Permit (TMSP) 
for the Eastman Stores Lot Relocation to Glass Plant located at 1450 Lincoln Street in Kingsport, 
Tennessee. These results are being submitted directly to you at the Environmental Field Office per 
Section 6.2 of the renewed TMSP (effective date July 20, 2020). If you have any questions about the 
enclosed information, please contact me at (423) 229-4272 or via electronic mail at 
candace.robinson@eastman.com.  

Sincerely, 

Candace Robinson 
Environmental Operations-Kingsport 

Enclosures 
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